



Meeting Minutes

Date | time 1/9/2024 | 7:30 am *Location* AHS Conference Room

SGC Members Present:

Mike Scheifflee, Principal | Camie Christensen, Elected Parent (Chair) | Michelle Hinton, Elected Parent (Vice Chair) | Kimberly Wolf, Elected Parent (Parliamentarian) | Sharolyn Ketchup, Appointed Staff | Brandi Taylor, Appointed Staff | Whitney Jankovic, Elected Staff | Ian Brandau, Elected Staff | Sean Woods, Appointed Community Member | Paresh Naik, Appointed Community Member | Rini Bokil, Student | Mala Niverthi, Student

SGC Members Absent:

Guests in attendance:

Sarah Weitz—AHS Student Council

Agenda & Action Items:

Call to Order (Christensen)

Action Item: Approve Agenda (Christensen)

Motion: Woods, 2nd: Hinton, All in favor

Action Item: Approve December 2023 Minutes (Wolf)

Motion: Woods, 2nd: Scheifflee, All in favor

Information Item: Public Comment (Brandau)

- 4 comments submitted regarding proposed VAF for Night School. All were positive but questions were asked about other FCS options and student transportation issues.

Information Item: Superintendent Council reports (Naik and Weitz)

- Next meeting will be a dinner meeting January 31 with all councils combined

Information Item: Principal update (Scheifflee)

Principal Update:

- AHS Cultural Cares Committee has been meeting
 - Will send a group of students to the No Place for Hate conference on January 19
 - Calendar of cultural events created
 - Extra balance day added during Ramadan
 - Committee will now bring in student representatives to their meetings
- Raider mascot program under the guidance of Mr. Brandau has received positive feedback
- Soft roll out for Raider Recommends, which seeks suggestions and concerns from the students
 - Submissions will be reviewed weekly by admin team and students will receive a specific response
- FCS required Health Survey will be completed when students come to pick up off campus stickers
- CCRPI--AHS exceeds district in all areas except "Closing the Gap."

- Teachers with strong instructional strategies may work with low or on level students to address issues
- 1 Math opening—must fill by March 8
- 2 new staff members—math and science
- 1 new police officer, bring total to 2 officers and 3 CSAs
- Mrs. Ross at the front desk is retiring. Plan is to replace her with 2 people, 1 being an Instructional Parapro who will supervise office interns and help revamp that program with Mrs. Traylor.
 - Also planning a U shaped desk in the lobby to address safety concerns of having just 1 person in the main office.
- 8th grade Transition plans are in place, including parent night for questions and days for tours of AHS
- Scheduling Shorts posted online and shared with middle schools

Information Item: VAF update (Christensen)

- 30 day window for public comment started on January 2, 2024

Discussion Item: SGC Charter Fund Expenditures with all present

- Ideas presented: water bottle fillers for fine arts and band areas, outside lights at the end of the 4200 hall, 2nd checkmate system for students, Spirit Guy
 - Quotes are being gathered

Discussion Item: Committee Updates (Brandau/Ketchup)

- Community Outreach Committee will meet via Teams on January 18 at 4pm
- Budget committee will meet to work on budget to present at February meeting

Action Item: Meeting adjournment

Motion: Christensen, 2nd: Hinton, All in favor